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From: corphelp . .
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1.17 PM

To: ‘Patrick Aufermann'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: change of Principal Address

Than k you for your email.
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Iinternet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From; Patrick Aufermann [mailto:patrickaufermann.florida@googlemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 5:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of Principal Address

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,
we moved to a new adress:
Principal Address

7702 W Riverchase Dr
Temple Terrace, FL, 33637

Document Number: L0O9000079012

588




